Sean Mulligan SN 5505 North Bend Road
Assistant Director of transportation, Operations S Z &

Burlington, KY 41005
Phone: (859) 384-5340

Fax: (859) 384-5344

BOONE COUNTY SCHOOLS

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

ACHIEVING EXCELLENCE TOGETHER

TO: ERIC MCARTOR

FROM: SEAN MULIGAN
SUBJECT: SURPLUS VEHICLES
DATE: September 3, 2025

The following vehicles and equipment will be surpluses as they are cost prohibitive to repair or
maintain:

« Bus 231- International- Vin-4DRBUAAN4AA172262

« Bus 256- International- Vin- ADRBUAANOBB315963

« Bus 257- International- Vin-4DRBUAAN2BB315964

« Bus 266- Thomas- Vin- 4UZABRDT5BCAU3871

 Bus 287- International- Vin-4DRBUSKN9BB356273

« Bus 288- International- Vin- ADRBUSKNOBB356274

» Bus 291- International- Vin-4DRBUSKN6BB356277

« FM115- 2011 Ford F250 4x4- Vin-1FDBF2BT7BEA42595

- FM133-2013 Ford E350 Cargo Van-Vin-1FTSE3EL5DDB37528
- FMWO022-2002 Ford Ranger vin-1FTZR45E72TA49352

Thank you, ;"‘

Sean Mulligan
Assistant Director of Transportation, Operations.




